
    
         Planning Commission Agenda             
      REGULAR MEETING 

        Chairman                   CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

        Tom Bailer                              TUESDAY, OCTOBER 09, 2012 
 

Commissioners  In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:30 p.m.;   
          David Reggiani                                      Tuesday, October 9, 2012 in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Ave,   
        John Greenwood                                    Cordova, Alaska, are as follows: 
         Roy Srb    
          Greg LoForte      
          Thomas McGann   
          Scott Pegau  A. CALL TO ORDER   
           
    B. ROLL CALL 

 Chairman Tom Bailer, Commissioner David Reggiani, John Greenwood, Roy Srb, Greg 
LoForte, Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 

          City Planner  
          Samantha Greenwood  C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

  
         Assistant Planner  
          Faith Wheeler-Jeppson D. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR      
     Minutes from the September 11, 2012 Public Hearing          (Pages 1-3)  
     Minutes from the September 11, 2012 Regular Meeting          (Pages 4-13) 
     Minutes from the September 17, 2012 Special Meeting          (Pages 14-15)  
       

    E. RECORD ABSENCES 
     Unexcused absence for John Greenwood for the September 11, 2012 Regular Meeting 
                  
    F. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
    G. CORRESPONDENCE  
      
    H. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

 
1. Guest Speakers      (10-15 minutes per item) 

  2. Audience comments regarding items on the agenda (3 minutes per speaker) 
  3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions 

                
I. PLANNERS REPORT               (Page 16) 

           
J. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Review of proposals for Lot 6, Block 2, South Fill Development Park     (Pages 17-41)  
2. Review of proposals for Lot 2, Block 3, Cordova Industrial Park            (Pages 42-66) 
3. Review of Lot 3A, Block 8, North Fill Industrial Park                               (Pages 67-68)  
  

K. OLD BUSINESS  
     1. Hazard Mitigation Plan                  (Page 69)
    
    L. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
     None 
           
    M. PENDING CALENDAR         
     October 2012 Calendar                  (Page 70) 
     November 2012 Calendar                         (Page 71) 
     
    N. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
    O. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
                                              P. ADJOURNMENT 

 



      
     
                       Planning Commission 
        PUBLIC HEARING      
   CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

         TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 
           MINUTES  
 
  In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 6:30 p.m.;  

   Tuesday, September 11th, 2012, in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad  
   Road Cordova, Alaska, are as follows: 

 
    A. Call to order –  

 
     B.   Roll Call Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer, David Reggiani, Greg LoForte,    
     Roy Srb, Tom McGann and Scott Pegau. 
 
     Also present were City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Faith Wheeler- 
     Jeppson.  
 

There were 9 people in the audience.  
 

 C. Public Hearing: 
 

Tom Carpenter, 501 Lake View Drive ~ The reason that I came tonight is that I received a 
letter from the City in regards to the Variance request by Trident Seafoods. Looking through 
here they’re going to build a bunkhouse which I really don’t have a problem with it, I think it’s 
great. The problem I have is that road in particular, especially last winter, I think that building 
that building that close to the road the way that the City has to go through there and the 
amount of snow storage that there is down there is going to become a problem. Just looking at 
the design of their building, it looks to me like the roof is going to shed the snow towards the 
City streets. I’m not sure what the regulations are in regard to that, but it seems to me that if 
they’re given a variance to move their building closer to the road that that is just going to put 
even more snow in the City right-of-way. And I’m a little concerned that the traffic, that there is 
going to be a problem getting through there. I think it could become cumbersome for people 
who have businesses down there to come and go to their buildings when the City only has so 
much room to push the snow. 
 
 
Bill Black, 309 Observation Avenue ~ The reason I’m here tonight is about the land right next 
to mine, immediately next to mine. I’m just looking at the packet here for the first time I do 
have some concerns and this packet is a new animal for me. I’d like you guys, if you would here 
is sort of my idea, if you look at page 50 it shows the outline of Miss Riedel’s property here and 
somehow or another when you get up there on site I was really hoping that she would ask for a 
vacation from the City to put a big strong bulkhead a little further into the road I think it would 
help everybody. It would help Miss Riedel, it would help the City establish a better road bed 
and this kind of thing. But, what she’s attempting to do here if you get up there is, it’s pretty, so 
far I haven’t really seen a plan that will work. Meanwhile, oh my god right next to my house, 
immediately, in fact on to my property there is fill that’s been dumped and those gabions, look 
at them. I’ve put gabions, I’ve got a really big stout gabion bulkhead in front of my house, but I 
did it right and these gabions are not in there right. Those maccaferri gabions require that you 
fill them up a third and then you crosswire them and then you do another third and crosswire 
and then you do another third, put the lid down and wire it. These aren’t cross wired at all and  
 
 
 1



 
 
 
 
even the wire that was used to put the tops down isn’t even galvanized, it’s half rusted away right 
now. She’s got this parking area right above my old house and all of the gabions are bulging out, 
it’s just this non-galvanized wire that’s about to give way, it’s pretty bad I’m worried about my 
house. There was no, there was this kind of rough draft for water drainage up there, but the way 
it is now is, it puts my house at risk. And I’m really uncomfortable with what’s going on there; I 
haven’t seen really any good work go on. I really wanted to see her put up something nice, but I 
just don’t see it happening. Somehow I feel like the City let me down without a little more 
oversight happening. On a site like that you don’t want to do anything until you get a good plan 
in place and know what you’re going to do and then you go and proceed with breaking rock. 
Because a lot of that rock could have been used for good placement of concrete and steel and 
whatnot, now it’s all gone so she’s going to have a real bad situation. You go in there and look at 
her gabions that she put in there and then look at mine and mine are right, those aren’t done 
right. I don’t know what’s going to happen down the line but, it’s not like I didn’t have really 
high hopes for how that property was going to get developed, but so far I’m not seeing it and it’s 
really made me wonder about the whole permitting process here in Cordova. I’m not a great one 
for all of the regs and everything, I really believe in people setting out without a whole lot of 
encumbrances, but at the same time there’s an obligation to do the work properly, to really 
conscientiously do it right. And also, as long as I think there was a little bit of … as long as I’m 
stirring up and playing the devil’s advocate, I think it’s appropriate in a case like this where Miss 
Riedel purchased that property from someone who works in the Planning Department here and 
that person works in the Planning Department here, it would have been more appropriate to 
step aside on that particular issue. I don’t know if that entered into it, but it really bothers me 
and I’m left feeling very disheartened with the whole planning process here in Cordova. The 
reason I referred you to page 50 is that I was really hoping that my bulkhead has been there 
over 20 years, I did it all with City approval Mac McMaster was the guy who approved my plan. 
 
Diana Riedel, 505 Chase Avenue ~ I figure I should address that really quickly. So since I 
consulted with an engineer Andy Adams out of Anchorage and he has come up to the lot and 
I’ve asked him to address four main things and the first one was the parking lot, the second was 
drainage, a retaining wall and the foundation for a house up there. The area that Bill is talking 
about is unfinished, the gabions that are up there are extras that were leftover and they are 
sitting on bedrock they are not even part of the structure to hold up the parking lot. What we’re 
waiting on right now is to put in a twenty foot retaining wall at the back and then at the side 
and that’s going to address the whole retainment of the parking lot and the drainage. The 
drainage is in between the parking area and the main house, so it goes away from Bill’s house 
and away from VanDyck’s house into an area right in between the proposed parking area and 
the house. I had Leo Americus go up there and draw up my lot lines and I don’t have fill on Bill 
Black’s property. And I also have better plans of doing a retainment system between his property 
and mine. Basically I just asked the engineer to come up and give me a good idea of what to do 
with that lot and he put together a really good package and that is what I presented to you guys 
and I’d be happy to answer any questions about it.  

 
Gus Arvidson, Observation and Davis ~ Anyway, I’d let this girl do what she needs to do there, 
I’m okay with the variance and all of that. She’s got a lot of concrete work already looked at and 
it’s going to be quite extensive and it’s going to be pretty expensive, something like $56,000 
worth of concrete work. She’s really trying to get everything going. I don’t know why in a 
residential area they can’t have a zero clearance to the property line.  
 
R.J. Kopchak, 122 West Davis ~ I would love to speak to this development, I’ve been in that 
end of our community for 35 years now. We all know that that is a zero lot line community; 
virtually everything there sits right on the lot lines. I’d like to make sure that we do our best to 
facilitate new construction, the kind that mirrors the neighborhood because that’s what there’s 
room to do there. So, I think the real question is, is the new construction code compliant rather  
 
 
 
 

2



 
 
 
than what’s the setback, but that’s my personal opinion. And the other part is, I am so pleased to 
see additional development in that neighborhood I think it’s one of Cordova’s real gems and as 
long as the project development for the foundation meets Life Safety concerns and drainage I 
think it should progress post haste. So I encourage you to approve the project as it evolves under 
the direction of a good engineer and make it happen for those folks. Thank you for letting me 
comment. 
 
 

 
M/ Reggiani S/McGann move to recess @ 6:43pm 
 
Chairman Bailer called the meeting back to order @ 6:53pm 
 
 
Don Sjostedt, 180 Eyak Drive ~ I’m here to just give my opinion on a couple of your variances. 
The variance request by Diana Riedel for less than ten foot setback, I’ve looked at this lot with 
several different clients as far as development before and I think that she has met all of the 
requirements requested of her. She’s hired an engineer to design a building that’s going to work 
on that lot. I see no extra hardship caused to anybody else by going forward with this variance, 
so I’m in favor of the Planning Commission approving it. The other variance request by Trident 
Seafoods I see no hardship caused there, I think that Trident has been an asset to the City of 
Cordova and what they’re asking for here is well within what can be approved for their needs. 
That’s all I have to say. Thank you   

 
 
 
 
 

D. ADJOURNMENT 
M/Reggiani S/McGann 
Motion to adjourn at 7:00 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Thomas Bailer, Chairman      Date 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Assistant Planner  Date 

3



  
 

    PLANNING COMMISSION 
      REGULAR MEETING      
      CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

          TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 
          MINUTES 

 
     In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 7:00 p.m.;   
                 Tuesday, September 11, 2012, in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Road  
     Cordova, Alaska, are as follows: 
 
    A. Call to order –  

 
     B.   Roll Call Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer, David Reggiani, Roy Srb,   
     Greg LoForte, Tom McGann and Scott Pegau 
 
     Also present were City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Faith Wheeler- 
     Jeppson.  

There were 5 people in the audience. 
 

  C. Approval of Agenda 
   

M/Reggiani S/Pegau 
  Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 
 
 D. Approval of Consent Calendar 
  Minutes from the August 14, 2012 Regular Meeting 
 
E.  Record Absences 

John Greenwood was unexcused from the September 11, 2012 Regular Planning 
Commission meeting. 
 

F. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 
Tom Bailer disclosed that he has a conflict of interest with item #1 under Old Business. 
Bailer~ Since it was brought up in a Public Hearing would staff like to comment on the 
accusation that they had? Any kind of conflict of interest? 
Samantha Greenwood ~ I don’t agree with that, I’ve done all of the write-ups. 
Bailer ~ Yeah, the Chair doesn’t see any reason or how it could have been a conflict and there 
hasn’t been any favoritism or anything, but, since it was brought up for the record. 
 

G.  Correspondence 
None 

 
 
H. Communication by and Petitions from Visitors 

1. Guest Speakers  
None 
 
2. Audience comments regarding items in the agenda  
None 
 

4



 
 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions 
None  

 
I. Planners Report    

Samantha Greenwood ~ I just have a couple of additions, I just want to mention in the 
Vacation of right-of-way there was Barnacle Road instead of Barnacle Boulevard, I did change 
that in the Resolution. So the Resolution that gets signed will have the corrected Boulevard 
instead of Road. So it’s Boat Dock Road and Barnacle Boulevard. I also wanted to mention, I put 
it in my Planners Report so I wouldn’t forget that Holly (Wells) the City Attorney has 
mentioned that she is willing to come and do training for us. When we get to Pending Calendar 
I’d like to get a date so that we can get her booked. Also, the AML (Alaska Municipal League) 
Conference is November 11th-13th, if people are interested we could look at getting 
Commissioners up to that training in Anchorage at the Capt. Cook. Roy, yours and John’s seats 
are up at the end of November so think about whether or not you want to commit to another 
term. 

 
 

J. New Business 
1. Vacation of right-of-way request by the City of Cordova. 
 
M/Reggiani S/Srb “I move to approve Resolution 12-07 a Resolution of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the vacation of Boat Dock Road 
and a portion of Barnacle Boulevard of the Ocean Dock Subdivision.” 
 
Yeas: Reggiani, LoForte, Srb, McGann, Pegau 
Nay: None 
Absent: Greenwood 
Conflict of interest: Bailer 
 
5-0 Motion Passed 
 
 
2. Preliminary Plat approval request by The Tatitlek Corporation for Lots 1B & 3B, 
Original Townsite. 
 
M/Reggiani S/Srb “I move to approve the Preliminary Plat of Lot 1A and 3A, Block 10, Original 
Townsite.” 
 
Yeas: Bailer, Reggiani, LoForte, Srb, McGann, Pegau 
Nay: None 
Absent: Greenwood 
Conflict of interest: None 
 
6-0 Motion Passed 
 
 
3. Variance request by Samuel & Kathleen Zamudio from the corner lot side 10’ 
setback requirement in Low Density Residential Zone to build a carport at a zero lot line 
at 600 Birch Street.  
 
M/Pegau S/Srb “I move that the request by Samuel and Kathleen Zamudio from the corner lot 
setback requirements in the Low Density Residential Zone District (LDR) be approved and 
special conditions and findings 1-4 be adopted as contained in the staff report.”  

5



 
 
 
 
 
Pegau ~ Actually, this one I don’t see meeting that requirement 1 meeting the circumstances 
required for the land use so I just don’t see it meeting the criteria as outlined for the variance.  
Kathleen Zamudio, 600 Birch Street ~ When we did this and we got the paperwork back we 
realized that we don’t think that we properly answered the question. But for the record when we 
originally looked at the house to buy, the owner who sold us the house said “Yeah you can build 
a carport there but you can’t build a garage because a carport is a nonpermanent structure” and 
so we thought okay. But we did buy the house and then the following summer we did come up 
here and talk to the City Planner at the time who was Ann Cervenka. We told her what we 
wanted to do and you know she pulled out maps and everything and she was like “oh yeah, 
that’s fine you just can’t really do anything in the backyard because there is a creek there.” So we 
told her okay and we didn’t think anything of it so we left. Meanwhile, if you’ll fast forward to 
this past summer we finally had the time and the wherewithal about how we wanted to do this 
especially after this last snowfall. So we went ahead and built it and left for the summer and 
that’s when we found the packet (1st Notification of unpermitted construction and a Building 
Permit application), we we’re kind of stunned because we had had a few neighbors come around 
and say “Hey, it looks great what’s the problem?”  We thought it looked great too.  
McGann ~ What size rafters are those? 
Keith Zamudio ~ 2”x12” 
McGann ~ The picture doesn’t look like that, and that top ledger is what?  
Keith Zamudio ~ Excuse me, the rafter is 2”x10” and the beam is 2”x12” and there are two of 
them together with 3/8”,  5/8” plywood sandwiched in there. 
McGann ~ On the upslope side attached to the house? 
Keith Zamudio ~ That’s also a 2x10” and it goes right into the structure of the house where the 
top of the walls meet the structure of the attic. So it’s all the way into beams and foundation 
(indistinct) there are a lot of bolts up there.  
McGann ~ It’s bolted on there? 
Keith Zamudio ~ Yes it is  
Bailer ~ The request is for a zero lot line correct? So basically that roof will shed onto City 
property as it stands right now.  
Kathleen Zamudio ~ It kind of either way the City snow is dumped on our property too and 
we just kinda deal with it. 
Bailer ~ That’s a very good point and that’s why we have setbacks for buildings so when that 
happens they don’t get destroyed. So you need that little bit of a buffer, if we could build right 
out to the edge of the City roads it would make it really tough for the City crews to plow snow 
and store snow. As far as what the Planner had said or what was presented, I know that in some 
of those legal briefs that we’ve had that, first of all a permit has to be applied for and this would 
have been picked up in the Building Permit process. There had been a lot of advertising on the 
radio that anything that you do that last couple of years will need a permit. So that kind of 
nullifies that issue. There have been court cases even where the Planning Department issued a 
permit, the neighbors have objected and they went to court and if they were wrong they have to 
take it out. I personally can’t give a lot of weight to the hearsay of what the Planner may or may 
not have said, she may not have understood that this was going to be right on the property line. 
And to say that a carport is not a permanent structure is kind of a stretch too; I’m not sure why 
anyone would say that. So, I’m leaning towards not allowing this carport to a zero lot line and 
allowing the snow to shed onto City property I concur with the Planner’s assessment of the 
issue.  
Srb ~ I tend to concur, I think it creates a hardship for the neighborhood. I’ve watched the snow 
and what happened last winter and one of the comments in here was that the snow would shed 
onto City property and with there being no place to shed that snow, the neighboring properties 
park in that area and I think it creates a situation that puts the City in a position to be the snow 
plow agent for the individual. I think having the carport there is an asset, but I think in not 

6



having gotten Building Permit and not having been caught ahead of time and I’m not an 
engineer but looking at the construction and the span and the fact that it’s just posts sitting on 
cement blocks would concern me that when snow is plowed that it’s going to kick those blocks 
out and that whole roof is subject to fall. I would not support the variance. 
LoForte ~ Yeah, I have to ask, the dimensions of the carport is 13’2” and just looking at the 
drawing with the vehicle in it it looks considerably bigger than that.  
Samantha Greenwood ~ That is not the carport, that is just showing what the distance is from 
the side of the house to the property line. That’s the as-built prior to the carport being built.  
LoForte ~ My concern would be the understanding that the party had with the prior Planner I 
guess and if that was documented that might affect my conclusion.  
Kathleen Zamudio ~ We didn’t think to get anything in writing. 
LoForte ~ Okay so there was no permit, this lady just said you could go build a carport.  
Keith Zamudio ~ Yes, I mean we came in asking questions and in all honesty I walked out of 
this office more confused (indistinct) but we were told as long as it’s not a permanent structure.  
LoForte ~ But something attached to your house, maybe I’m wrong but if it’s glued to the house 
then it becomes a part of the house.  
Keith Zamudio ~ I stand corrected, I understand. 
LoForte ~ I would have to lean to not giving the variance. 
Reggiani ~ These are awkward issues that the Planning and Zoning Commission has to deal 
with at times when something has been constructed with an assumption or with some 
information that might not have been accurate but atleast was acted on so I’m kind of breaking 
this down into two items. One is the Building Permit application wasn’t put in place atleast to 
my understanding early enough to catch some of the building aspects and the structure aspects. 
And in that Building Permit application we would have been looking at trying to meet the codes 
as far as setbacks and stuff like that. So what’s before us is the variance, going to a zero lot line 
and I think that Sam did a really good job looking at the applicable criteria, the four criteria 
before we review and grant a variance. So with that I agree with her assessment, I will be voting 
against the motion.  
McGann ~ I think all of my comments have already been stated, it’s definitely a bummer when 
false information is put out if that was indeed the case. If we don’t give him a variance does that 
mean the building has to come down? 
Bailer ~ Yes, it’s noncompliant. I just want to address the possibility of false information; I think 
the Planner was right if she stated that you can put a temporary structure. I think I have often 
stated that even in utility corridors you can put up a shed there but if it has to be move you 
move it or they have the right to tear it apart. But an attached garage is not a temporary 
structure, so there may have been some confusion there. 
McGann ~ I think Building Permits are pretty standard throughout the world. 
Pegau ~ And so, on this because it is a corner lot there is a ten foot setback on the side versus a 
normal five foot.  
 
Yeas: None  
Nay: Bailer, Reggiani, LoForte, Srb, McGann, Pegau 
Absent: Greenwood 
Conflict of interest: None 
 
0-6 Motion Fails 
 
 
4. Variance request by Diana Riedel from the 10’ front yard setback requirement in 
the Medium Density Residential Zone to build as single family home with a 3’-6’ varying 
front setback at 305 Observation Avenue. 
 
M/Reggiani S/Srb “I move to approve the variance request by Diana Riedel from the 10’ front 
yard setback in the Medium Residential Density Zone to a 3’ setback on the north corner of the 

7



house and a 6’ front setback on the south corner of the house based upon the findings and 
special conditions contained in the staff report.” 
 
 
Srb ~ It’s a lengthy packet of information, I was glad to see all of the engineering that went into 
this, the fact that there is a strategy for tying that structure to the hillside. I don’t know if I can 
speak to engineering but that portion of it looks confident. With regards to prior comments and 
testimony at the Public Hearing, I don’t know if the structure is going to reside on any of those 
gabions or if they are there basically to just level things out. In the past when this was brought 
before us there were a lot of issues that were in place with regards to structural (indistinct) in 
my mind those issues have been answered with regards to the engineers work. With this plan I 
am leaning towards supporting the variance. 
Reggiani ~ First I should note, Sam maybe you have noted it already that we have a substitute 
page to our packet on page 82. This one makes it very clear. 
Samantha Greenwood ~ I think what we need to look at everybody is that 8’ grassy 
salmonberry area is there and then the road.  
 
The Commission had a lengthy discussion regarding the physical location of the travelled 
portion of Observation Avenue and the right-of-way in relation to the proposed construction.   
 
Reggiani ~ I couldn’t find real quickly the roofline, which end will the snow be shedding? 
Diana Riedel ~ There’s no shedding onto the road or anyone else’s property.  
 
McGann ~ That’s interesting because if you read through the engineers reports the angle of the 
roof is 22.6, the difference between the ridge and the eave height is only 6 feet. I don’t know 
how you’re going to do that.  
Riedel ~ I’m not sure, I talked to Appleton and had a 7/12. 
McGann ~ 7/12 and you’ve got a span of 32’ 
Diana Riedel ~ Yeah 
McGann ~ Okay; well that’s not what you’ve got in here. 
Bailer ~ We’re going to have to go with what’s in here (in the packet) 
Diana Riedel ~ We asked him (engineer) to address the off-street parking, the drainage, the 
foundation, the safety of the house in the seismic zone and so there’s not a cliff there anymore 
and when we get to the Building Permit I’ll have more information from my builder. But no part 
of our house will be over our lot line.  
McGann ~ At any rate, did you have Leo shoot the elevations right there at the pad? 
Diana Riedel ~ I didn’t, I had him come in before we did anything and he picked up all of the 
corners so that we didn’t go over our line at all.  
McGann ~ Well this foundation is designed for 20’, I didn’t bring a level up there but I did stick 
a tape down and where the old foundation is is about 13’. But if the footing and that foundation 
gets put in just eyeballing it you’re going to be atleast 5 feet above the height of the road. So 
where are the stairs going to go to get in the first floor? 
Diana Riedel ~ We have the entryway or over to the side of the house. 
McGann ~ But it’s going to be on the front so you’re going to have stairs there as well.  

 
The Commissioners had a lengthy discussion about the grade and position of the stairs to 
gain entry into to home from Observation Avenue.  
 
McGann ~ I would like to see Elevation Drawings 18.64.020 (A) (1) (b). Don’t take this as I am 
against the project I am very much for it, I think you’ve made a really good start I just don’t 
think you’re quite there yet.  
Diana Riedel ~ Another option I could do with the way this is laid out is where our parking is 
do the entrance in between the parking and the house. 
McGann ~ I’d like to see that.  
 

8



 
 
 
McGann ~ Just so I can get Bill Black’s comment out of my head, there is a Grading Permit 
right? 
Samantha Greenwood ~ She has one.  
McGann ~ One thing that I did noticed when I walked the lot is that Bill is right, those gabions 
need to be laced up, they are just loose. I don’t think that it would take much to go back and do 
it, I strongly suggest you do it.  
Bailer ~ What I circled was on page 83, “Gabions to be placed on compacted fill and shall have 
all rows and sections connected per manufacturer’s specifications.” That was one of my questions 
was, is the engineer going to check this site and inspect it to make sure that it was done 
correctly.  
Diana Riedel ~ He was up there right before he did this packet and nothing has been done 
since he was up there. 
McGann ~ You have the first eight feet and then you have some issues, sheet S 0.3, it’s all doable 
I’m not saying it’s not all doable, I’d just like to see more detail. But, you’re off to a great start. 
Reggiani ~ I support the project very much too, I think it’s going to be a great addition to the 
neighborhood and well worth the effort and the expense. And I agree with Tom, I think we’re 
looking at a variance but it is also very tied to the site plan and some elevations would go a 
long way to making me feel comfortable to go ahead with the variance. So, I’d like to see a little 
bit more information here as far as where the front doors are, what the roof is doing, where the 
stairs are and I think Tom has done a good job thinking about things like that.  
McGann ~ You know, one thing you might want to do is just have Leo shoot the elevation and 
see if you do need to go down more.  
Srb ~ These are really great questions, but I do concur.  
Pegau ~ The first part was, does it meet the basic criteria and I think it does, I’ve looked at the 
back side of that lot and I’d be nervous about being that close to that huge hole that’s in the 
middle of that gabion string. It drops straight down to the next road. So, there’s no way that 
we’re going to move that house another seven feet towards that cliff that I can see, so in that 
regard I think that the physical circumstance says that that house can’t move further away from 
the road.  I have to admit I’m sitting here a little confused about what we’ve been asking of 
Diana because it seems that she met what we asked for the last time she came before us.  
Bailer ~ Personally I’m leaning towards referring this back to staff with definite criteria of what 
we want to see so she knows exactly what she needs to come back with. One of the things I’m 
hearing and I agree with is the simple things like the pitch of the roof. The engineer is saying it’s 
going one way and your builder is saying it’s going the other way, the stairs. I’m leaning towards 
granting this variance based on that this is all of the encumbrance that we see here. And the 
elevations as Tom spoke.  
Diana Riedel ~ If you did refer it back to staff and I had to come back again, would that be a 
whole month from now?  
Bailer ~ That would be up to you Commission if we could have a Special Meeting. 
Reggiani ~ I would support a motion to refer it back to staff and I would be more than happy 
to come back in when you have the information available to us.  
Bailer ~ Staff, what kind of time frame do you need in order for proper noticing to the public 
once you get the information from her? 
Samantha Greenwood ~ We have to have atleast 24 hours. 
LoForte ~ I agree with you, but before we go any further let’s state what absolutely needs to be 
supplied. 
McGann ~ Pitch in which direction, an elevation drawing as in 18.64.020 (A) (1) (b) 
 
The Commission had a lengthy discussion defining what the Commission is looking for in 
an elevation drawing.  
 
Chairman Bailer offered to bring in an example of elevation drawings. 

9



 
 
 
M/Reggiani S/McGann Refer back to staff  
 
Yeas: Bailer, Reggiani, LoForte, Srb, McGann,  
Nay: Pegau  
Absent: Greenwood 
Conflict of interest: None 
 
5-0 Motion Passed 
 
5. Variance request by Trident Seafoods from the 20’ front yard setback requirement 
in Waterfront Industrial Zone to build a three story bunkhouse at a 10’ setback at 211 Jim 
Poor Avenue. 
M/Reggiani S/Srb “I move that the Variance request by Trident Seafoods from the 20’ front yard 
setback in the Waterfront Industrial District (WID) to a 10’ front setback be approved and 
special conditions and findings 1-4 be adopted as contained in the staff report.” 
 
Reggiani ~ Well this one was a little easier for me to understand with the elevations, without 
having to kick a dead horse a couple more times. I am somewhat concerned about it, reducing 
the front setback from twenty to ten. I think we had good public comment that highlighted the 
snow, which again I wasn’t thinking about that as much as I was thinking about the parking. And 
I understand the position of Trident and that there are not very many of the employees that 
have vehicles, but if we were strict on the code with one parking spot for every two employees 
we would need eighty parking spots and I think to reduce that would certainly eliminate some 
parking I guess I have that concern. Even if it were only ten percent that had cars we’re still 
talking about a substantial amount of parking needed.  
Leo Vargas, 1901 CRH ~ Most of the crew that we get in are flown in, they don’t drive, that’s 
about 90% of our crew. The bulk of the people that will occupy the bunkhouse don’t have cars, 
we didn’t feel that we needed any parking spots around that building.  
Samantha Greenwood ~ I also talked with Kurt (Esveldt) about this today for a little bit and he 
is willing to look at providing parking up to ten to fifteen places. Although before he commits 
to this he really wants to speak to Paul (Trumblee) about fire access and making sure that it’s 
clear. He named some potential places, the Screen House area which already exists and was 
mentioned in the write-up, one thing that we talked about was parking between the new 
bunkhouse and the fence but only in the summer because in the winter you would have the 
snow falling on the cars. 
Leo Vargas ~ There will be no fence there anymore.  
Samantha Greenwood ~ My understanding is that the fence line is the property line. 
Leo Vargas ~ It’s pretty close. 
Srb ~ The question that I had in looking at it, just driving by and looking without a tape 
measure was that with those existing structure that you have there it looks like it’s about ten 
feet off that fence. So this new building would be essentially replicating where those sit 
currently.  
LoForte ~ I had a question on this one, I agree that there is congestion down on that street 
something fierce, there are trailer parked down there on the fence line , there are vehicles 
parked on the fence line on that side. So if you take the fence line out, you’re going to have 
more parking for your people there. And I would assume the way that the street is it will be 
utilized. So my question was, how much room do you have on the west side could you squeeze 
the building on the west side and give us twenty feet on the front? It would be advantageous to 
you. 
Leo Vargas ~ On the west side we’re right up against the bank. 
LoForte ~ How about squeezing them together? 
Leo Vargas ~ We need fire access and snow removal.   

10



 
 
 
 
LoForte ~ I think the twenty feet along that street is really important and the mere fact that you 
have temporary buildings down there that are only ten feet from the property line has been 
hard to deal, an existing actual structure down in the same environment. 
Leo Vargas ~ If we have twenty feet we’ll probably have to put up a fence on the property line 
which would be doing the same thing that we are now.  
LoForte ~ I’m saying that down there with a temporary building I have no problems, because it 
is only a temporary building, but a permanent building I would really like to see the twenty 
foot. I think it would be advantageous for everyone, the users of Seafood Lane and also Trident. 
McGann ~ What is the distance from your proposed second building to your property line?  
Leo Vargas ~ Twenty six feet, but we also have the lot over there. 
McGann ~ I concur with Greg that it would be advantageous to push that back as far to the 
west that you could. 
Leo Vargas ~ We’re already against the bank here, there is a bank it’s a difference of about six to 
eight feet or so from one grade to the other.   
McGann ~ Okay, I support you building this and I don’t mind the variance, but I would not 
support the variance with this roof structure. The notion of pitching snow off of a hundred foot 
building with a 2/12 pitch roof with a two foot overhang, you’re already eight feet from the 
property line three stories up is health and safety, it’ll land right on the street. I mean if you 
want to pitch your roof to the west, I’m all for the variance.  
Bailer ~ So to clarify then, (McGann) you are good with the ten foot variance as long as the roof 
is not pitched towards that.  
Pegau ~ As drawn in the plans that we’re provided to us. So it’s the same thing as Diana’s, kick it 
back because there’s a difference between what you want and what’s being presented. 
LoForte ~ I think it should be twenty foot due to the congestion on the street.  
Pegau ~ I really want to see them build these buildings, I think they are going to be important 
but when I’m seeing a hundred and one feet of building width and you can’t lose ten. I don’t buy 
that we’ve met that physical hardship; it’s quite easy to lose ten feet out of a hundred and one in 
building width.  
Srb ~ Well snow is my concern, looking at what the projection of that building would be against 
that only being a ten foot setback. In looking at the way the property is used across the street at 
the warehouse a lot of what could be parking is taken up by fish pumps and everything that’s 
dropped of there by fishermen and whomever. I’m not comfortable with changing the easement; 
I would like them to take a second look at the building plan with regards to trying to fit within 
what the City Code is.   
Reggiani ~ I don’t support the variance going from twenty to ten, I think that it’s important for 
both the parking and the snow issue that we’ve been talking about.  
Bailer ~ I guess where I’m going is, is this another way to refer back to staff and let them 
(Trident) bring a new set of plans to help expedite this whole process to try to get started this 
fall, we certainly don’t want to delay.  
Reggiani ~ Right, everybody supports the project, I didn’t hear anything in the comments. 
Tom Carpenter ~ I think Dave basically stated what my concern was, my concern all along is 
not the project it’s the snow in the road. I think it’s been stated quite clearly that the twenty foot 
setback is the minimum that is necessary. Has there been any calculation of how far that snow 
even at a twenty foot setback is going to come into the right-of-way. I don’t think that it’s 
necessarily been answered in anything here that I can see. I think that becomes a concern 
number one for public safety and number two because that snow is all coming my way that’s 
the way they plow the road.  
Bailer ~ So I think that’s been stated by Dave, that’s something that we want to see when this 
comes back to us.  
 

 

11



 
 
 
 
 Yeas: None 

Nay: Bailer, Reggiani, LoForte, Srb, McGann & Pegau  
Absent: Greenwood 
Conflict of interest: None 

 
0-6 Motion Fails 
 
6. Site Plan Review for Trident Seafoods to construct 2 three story bunkhouses at 211 
Jim Poor Avenue.  
M/Reggiani S/Srb Refer back to staff 
 
Yeas: Bailer, Reggiani, LoForte, Srb, McGann & Pegau  
Nay: None 
Absent: Greenwood 
Conflict of interest: None 
 
6-0 Motion Passed 
 
Chairman Bailer turned the meeting over to Co-Chair Reggiani due to a conflict of 
interest. 

 
K. OLD BUSINESS 

Resolution 12-06 ~ Vacating a 10’ Utility Easement 
M/Pegau S/Srb “I move to approve Resolution 12-06 a resolution of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska vacating the 10 foot utility easement along the west 
boundary of Lot 7, Knute Johnson Subdivision, Plat No. 79-1, Cordova Recording District.” 
 
Yeas: Reggiani, LoForte, Srb, McGann & Pegau  
Nay:, None 
Absent: Greenwood 
Conflict of interest: Bailer 
 
5-0 Motion Passed 
 
Co-Chair Reggiani turned the meeting back over to Chairman Bailer 
 

L. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
None 

 
M. PENDING CALENDAR 

Training with the City’s attorney was scheduled for Thursday October 11, at 5:30pm in the 
Library Conference Room. 

  
N. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

None 
 
O. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

McGann ~ Good meeting, I hope I can help in the next day or two with the drawings. 
LoForte ~ I think it was a good meeting, I think it was rough meeting but I think it was well 
managed and appreciated. 
 

12



 
 
 
Reggiani ~ I would ditto that, I think you did a good job. We got a lot of business done tonight 
and hopefully provided some guidance for those folks who came tonight. Just to reiterate one 
more time I’m willing to come and meet to do the City’s business whenever and however often 
we need to.  
Srb ~ I concur with that and to further expand on a comment that Dave had made, it’s tough to 
sit in judgment of your friends and neighbors and make these decisions. It’s not an easy thing to 
do and hopefully there are not a lot of bad feelings that go around because of it. 
Pegau ~ They still remain interesting, I’m definitely learning every time. There were definitely 
decisions that walking in I knew weren’t going to be comfortable to have to make. I’m happy 
that we were all able to be on the same page in reading those materials and come to the same 
decisions even though I’d still love to see these projects move forward.  
Bailer ~ I think we all do. I appreciate everybody being here, good job. 

  
 
 
P. ADJOURNMENT 

M/Reggiani S/McGann 
Motion to adjourn at 8:55 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Thomas Bailer, Chairman   Date 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Assistant Planner  Date 
 
 

13



  
 

    PLANNING COMMISSION 
      SPECIAL MEETING      
      CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM 

          TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2012 
          MINUTES 

 
     In those matters coming before the Cordova Planning Commission at 12:00 p.m.;   
                 Monday, September 17, 2012, in the City Hall Conference Room, 602 Railroad Road  
     Cordova, Alaska, are as follows: 
 
    A. Call to order –  

 
     B.   Roll Call Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer, John Greenwood, Roy Srb,   
     Greg LoForte, Tom McGann and Scott Pegau 
 
     Also present were City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Faith Wheeler- 
     Jeppson.  

There were 2 people in the audience. 
 

C. Approval of Agenda 
   

M/Srb S/Greenwood 
  Upon voice vote, motion passed, 6-0 
 
 D. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 
  None 
 
E. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Variance request by Diana Riedel from the 10’ front yard setback requirement in a 
Medium Density Residential (MDR) Zone to build a Single Family Residence with a 
varying 3’ to 6’ front setback at 305 Observation Avenue. 
 
M/Srb S/Greenwood “I move that the request by Diana Riedel from the 10’ front yard setback 
as required in 18.24.040 to a 3’ front setback on the northeast corner of the house and 6’ front 
setback on the southeast corner of the house be approved based on the findings and special 
conditions as contained in the staff report.”  
 
Yeas: Bailer, Greenwood, LoForte, Srb, McGann & Pegau  
Nay:, None 
Absent: Reggiani  
Conflict of interest: None 
 
6-0 Motion Passed 
 
2. Site Plan Review for Trident Seafoods to construct 2 three story bunkhouses at 211 
Jim Poor Avenue. 
M/Srb S/McGann “I move that the Planning Commission recommend to City Council to 
approve the Site Plan by Trident Seafoods Corporation to construct one 21,150 sq ft bunkhouse 
and one 9,792 sq ft bunkhouse on Lots 7 & 8, Block 1, Cordova Industrial Park based on the 
findings as contained in the staff report.” 

14



 
 
 
M/Srb S/Greenwood I would like to amend my prior motion to include Part IV Special 
Conditions items 1, 2 and 3. 
 
1. The Planning Department must be in receipt of a Site Plan approval from The Division 

of Fire and Life Safety prior to issuance of a Building Permit. 
2. Trident will consult with Public Works about the water and sewer service and provide 

a Water Sewer Connection Permit to Planning prior to a Building Permit being issued. 
3. Trident will provide 10 additional spaces for use by bunkhouse residents on Lots 7 and 

8. This parking requirement will remain in effect for the duration of the buildings use 
as a bunkhouse. If the use of the building changes parking requirements per CMC 
18.48 will be enforced.  

 
Yeas: Bailer, Greenwood, LoForte, Srb, McGann & Pegau  
Nay:, None 
Absent: Reggiani  
Conflict of interest: None 
 
6-0 Amendment to the Main Motion Passed 
 
 
Yeas: Bailer, Greenwood, LoForte, Srb, McGann & Pegau  
Nay:, None 
Absent: Reggiani  
Conflict of interest: None 
 
6-0 Main Motion Passed 
 

F. Audience Participation  
None 

 
G. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

None 
  
H. ADJOURNMENT 

M/Srb S/McGann 
Motion to adjourn at 12:15 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Thomas Bailer, Chairman   Date 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Assistant Planner  Date 
 
 

15



Planning Department 
Planners Report 

To:       Planning Commission 
From:  Planning Department Staff 
Date:   10/03/2012  
Re:        Recent Activities and updates 

 
 Assistant Planner completed the minutes from the September 11, 2012 Public Hearing, September 

11, 2012 Regular Meeting and the September 17, 2012 Special Meeting. 
 Assistant Planner issued 11 Building Permits in the last month: 

1. Carl Burton, replacement of the roofing tin on a shop @ 505 Lake Avenue 
2. Mike Adams, construction of a 12’ x 20’ woodshed @ 510 Davis Street 
3. Ray Renner, construction of a 14’ X 48’ attached carport @ 1807 Whitshed Road 
4. Breanne Tiedeman, placement of a 14’x65’ mobile home @ 1006 Whitshed Road #D2 
5. Diana Riedel, construction of a Single Family Home @ 305 Observation Avenue 
6. Trident Seafoods, construction of a 20’ x 60’ detached carport @ 401 Railroad ROW 
7. Stacey Scott, 1 year extension on BP for a Single Family Home @ 110 Gandil Drive 
8. Keith Zamudio, replacement of 5 windows @ 600 Birch Street 
9. Matt Adams, addition to existing garage, window & door replacement @ 333 First Street 
10. Christine Hite, construction of a 20’X24’ attached carport @ 204 South Second Street 
11. Reina Cumba, replace mobile home skirting and 2 windows @ 1006 Whitshed Road #12B 

 Assistant Planner provided copies of the August 10, 2012 Volume 6, Issue 15 Zoning Bulletin to the 
Planning Commissioners. 

 Assistant Planner provided copies of the August 25, 2012 Volume 6, Issue 16 Zoning Bulletin to the 
Planning Commissioners. 

 Assistant Planner took and responded to a complaint from neighbors in the Townhouse area of Lake 
Avenue regarding the removal of a tree buffer in a platted alleyway by an adjacent property owner. 

 Assistant Planner completed and returned the US Census Bureau Report of Building or Zoning Permits for 
New Privately-Owned Housing Units for August 2012. 

 Assistant Planner completed the Alaska New Housing Unit Survey for the 3rd Quarter of 2012 and returned 
to the Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

16



 

PART I.   GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Attached are the four proposals received after the 30 day public notice period for Lot 6, 
Block 2, South Fill Development Park. 

Lot 6, Block 2 is the last City owned parcel listed as available in the South Fill Development 
Park. 

This parcel is adjacent to the new Camtu Service Center Building.  Uses within the 
Waterfront Commercial Park District are particularly related to location, recreation or 
commercial enterprises that derive an economic or social benefit from a waterfront location 
(Cordova Code Section 18.39).  Structures are to be aesthetically consistent with, and reflect 
the community’s marine oriented lifestyle.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Memorandum 
To: Planning Commission 
From: Planning Department Staff 
Date: September 24, 2012 
 
Re:    Review of Sealed Proposals for Lot 6, Block 2, South Fill Development Park                                               

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



 Ea
ch

 p
ro

p
o
sa

l 
w

il
l 
b
e 

ev
al

u
at

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

cr
it
er

ia
 i
n
 t

h
e 

ta
b
le

 b
el

o
w

. 
Ea

ch
 c

ri
te

ri
a 

w
il
l 
b
e 

sc
o
re

d
 f
ro

m
 1

-1
0
 f
o
r 

th
e 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
. 
T
h
e 

m
u
lt
ip

li
er

 w
il
l 
th

en
 b

e 
ap

p
li
ed

 t
o
 t
h
e 

sc
o
re

s 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

a 
fi
n
al

 s
co

re
. 
 

 Fi
n
al

 L
an

d
 D

is
p
o
sa

l 
Ev

al
u
at

io
n
 C

ri
te

ri
a 

  

C
ri

te
ri

a 
 M

u
lt
ip

li
er

 
P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
A

 
R

an
k
  

1
-1

0
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
B
 

R
an

k
 

1
-1

0
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
C

 
R

an
k
 

1
-1

0
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
D

 
R

an
k
 

1
-1

0
 

Su
b
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
 A

 
Su

b
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
B
 

Su
b
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
C

 
Su

b
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
D

 

V
al

u
e 

o
f 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
1
.7

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

Em
p
lo

y
ee

s*
 

1
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

Sa
le

s 
T
ax

 R
ev

en
u
e*

 
1
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 I
m

p
o
rt

an
ce

 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

1
.7

5
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

5
y
r 

B
u
si

n
es

s 
P
la

n
/T

im
e 

li
n
e 

0
.7

5
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

En
h
an

ce
d
 

A
rc

h
it
ec

tu
ra

l 
D

es
ig

n
 

1
.2

5
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
P
ri

ce
 

1
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

C
o
n
si

st
en

cy
 w

it
h
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

  
P
la

n
 

1
.5

 
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 

T
o
ta

l 
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

 

41



 

PART I.   GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Attached are the four proposals received after the 30 day public notice period for Lot 2, 
Block 3, Cordova Industrial Park. 

Lot 2, Block 3 is the last City owned parcel listed as available in the Cordova Industrial Park. 

This parcel is adjacent to Whiskey Ridge Trading Company.  The Waterfront Industrial 
District is intended to be applied to land with direct access or close proximity to navigable 
tidal waters within the city. Uses within the Waterfront Industrial District are intended to be 
marine-dependent or marine-oriented, and primarily those uses which are particularly 
related to location or commercial enterprises that derive an economic benefit from a 
waterfront location.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Memorandum 
To: Planning Commission 
From: Planning Department Staff 
Date: September 24, 2012 
 
Re:    Review of Sealed Proposals for Lot 2, Block 3, Cordova Industrial Park                                               

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



 Ea
ch

 p
ro

p
o
sa

l 
w

il
l 
b
e 

ev
al

u
at

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

cr
it
er

ia
 i
n
 t

h
e 

ta
b
le

 b
el

o
w

. 
Ea

ch
 c

ri
te

ri
a 

w
il
l 
b
e 

sc
o
re

d
 f
ro

m
 1

-1
0
 f
o
r 

th
e 

in
d
iv

id
u
al

 p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
. 
T
h
e 

m
u
lt
ip

li
er

 w
il
l 
th

en
 b

e 
ap

p
li
ed

 t
o
 t
h
e 

sc
o
re

s 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

a 
fi
n
al

 s
co

re
. 
 

 Fi
n
al

 L
an

d
 D

is
p
o
sa

l 
Ev

al
u
at

io
n
 C

ri
te

ri
a 

  

C
ri

te
ri

a 
   
  
 M

u
lt
ip

li
er

 
P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
A

 
R

an
k
  

1
-1

0
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
B
 

R
an

k
 

1
-1

0
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
C

 
R

an
k
 

1
-1

0
 

Su
b
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
 A

 
Su

b
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
B
 

Su
b
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
C

 

V
al

u
e 

o
f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
1
.7

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
Em

p
lo

y
ee

s*
 

1
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

Sa
le

s 
T
ax

 R
ev

en
u
e*

 
1
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

Im
p
o
rt

an
ce

 t
o
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

1
.7

5
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

5
y
r 

B
u
si

n
es

s 
P
la

n
/T

im
e 

li
n
e 

0
.7

5
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

En
h
an

ce
d
 A

rc
h
it
ec

tu
ra

l 
D

es
ig

n
 

1
.2

5
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

P
ro

p
o
sa

l 
P
ri

ce
 

1
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

C
o
n
si

st
en

cy
 w

it
h
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

  
P
la

n
 

1
.5

 
  

  
 

 
  

 

T
o
ta

l 
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

 

 

66



 

PART I.   GENERAL INFORMATION: 

A letter of interest was received by the City Manager and brought forward at the July 10, 
2012 Planning Commission meeting for Lot 3A, Block 8, North Fill Development Park. The 
Planning Commission referred this item back to staff pending input from the Harbor Master 
and the Harbor Commission. At the September 17, 2012 Harbor Commission Meeting the 
Commission voted unanimously against recommending to the Planning Commission to 
dispose of Lot 3A, Block 8,  
North Fill Development Park giving the following reasons: 
 
1. Last winter the Harbor Commission voted to turn this lot and part of the adjoining 
land into a boat maintenance area, similar to the space available behind the Harbor Master 
building. Water and electrical services were in the process of being installed when the letter 
of interest was received and put the improvements on hold.  It is the Harbor Commission’s 
desire to complete their original plan. 

2. The Harbor Commission believes the trailer traffic at the three stage dock to be 
excessive and potentially dangerous. By developing this lot they hope to shift part of that 
traffic to the North Fill launch ramp and provide a safer situation for the community.  

3. The North Fill launch ramp float system has been funded and is in the process of 
being built. When this facility is in place there will be a need for more trailer parking and 
support facilities in this area. The Harbor Commission hopes that this lot will provide the 
services necessary so that the trailer traffic throughout town will be minimized.  

4. The adjacent land is currently being used to store SERVS barges and as boat storage. 
Due to the excessive snow last winter and subsequent structural damage to several 
warehouses, there has been an increased demand on boat storage. This lot provides a needed 
service to our fleet and collects revenue for the Harbor.  

5. The Harbor Commission sees itself foremost as an advocate for the Harbor and its 
future development. The Harbor has minimal land at its disposal for future development and 
the Commission feels losing any land at this point would be a detriment to the Harbor. 

PART II.  REVIEW OF APPLICABLE CRITERIA: 

Memorandum 
To:  Planning Commission 
From:  Planning Department Staff 
Date:  October 4, 2012 
 
Re:    Lot 3A, Block 8, North Fill Development Park                                              

67



As described in section 5.22.040 - Application to lease or purchase (D) The Planning 
Commission shall review the application, and recommend to the City Council whether the 
City should accept the application, offer the real property interest for disposal by one of the 
competitive procedures in Section 5.22.060, or decline to dispose of the real property 
interest. 

Section 5.22.060 -  Methods of Disposal for Fair Market Value (A) In approving a 
disposal of an interest in City real property for fair market value, the Council shall select the 
method by which the City Manager will conduct the disposal from among the following:  

1. Negotiate an agreement with the person who applied to lease or purchase the 
property; 

2.  Invite sealed bids to lease or purchase the property; 

3.  Offer the property for lease or purchase at public auction; 

4.  Request sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property. 

 

PART III.   STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION  

Planning Department Staff recommends not disposing of Lot 3A, Block 8, North Fill 
Development Park. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

68



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning and Zoning  
From: Planning Department Staff 
Date:  10/4/2012 
Re:  Hazard Mitigation Plan  
 
PART I.  GENERAL INFORMATION: 
The Cordova Hazard Mitigation Plan was completed in 2008 by a contractor.  The State of 
Alaska and FEMA require an update every 5 years.  Having an approved plan allows the City to 
apply for state and federal grants.  
 
PART II. BACKGROUND: 
 
The State has provided criteria that need to be followed for the update to be accepted by the State 
and FEMA. One of these requirements is public meeting where input can be provided.  We have 
a draft of the updated Hazard Mitigation Plan and would request that you review and provide and 
any comments that you might have.   
 
The project portion of the document is important part of the document, these projects since they 
are included in the plan, could be potentially funded by state and federal grants. Any thoughts on 
projects that will help eliminate or lessen the effects of hazards that occur in Cordova can be 
included.  Additional projects can be added or projects edited during the update, please feel free 
to provide new projects or edit existing projects.   
 
 The Hazard Mitigation Plan  and the draft update is over 100 pages with that said, we will print 
a copies for any person of the public or commissioner who would like one upon request but for 
the packet the plan will be placed on the Planning and Zoning page on the city web page.  
 
Follow this link to read the update.   
 
http://www.cityofcordova.net/boards-commissions/planning-zoning/ 
 
 
Follow this link to read the 2008 plan.   
 
http://www.cityofcordova.net/city-administration/planning-department/ 
 

69

http://www.cityofcordova.net/boards-commissions/planning-zoning/
http://www.cityofcordova.net/city-administration/planning-department/


Oc
to

be
r 2

01
2 

Su
nd

ay
 

M
on

da
y 

Tu
es

da
y 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 

Th
ur

sd
ay

 
Fr

id
ay

 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 

    

1    

2    

3 CI
TY

 C
OU

N
CI

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G 

 LI
BR

AR
Y 

  

4   

5    

6    

7    

8   Co
lu

m
bu

s D
ay

 

9 PL
AN

N
IN

G 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

  
6:

30
 P

M
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
  

10
 

   

11
 

   

12
 

   

13
 

   

14
 

   

15
 

   

16
 

   

17
 

CI
TY

 C
OU

N
CI

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G 

 LI
BR

AR
Y 

  

18
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
CL

O
SE

D
 

Al
as

ka
 D

ay
 

  

19
 

   

20
 

   

21
 

   

22
 

   

23
 

   

24
 

   

25
 

   

26
 

   

27
 

   

28
 

   

 29
 

   

30
 

   

31
 

  H
al

lo
w

ee
n 

 

    

     

    

 

70



N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

2 
Su

nd
ay

 
M

on
da

y 
Tu

es
da

y 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 

Fr
id

ay
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 

    

    

    

    

1    

2    

3    

4  Da
yl

ig
ht

 S
av

in
gs

 
en

ds
 

5    

6    

7 CI
TY

 C
OU

N
CI

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G 

 LI
BR

AR
Y 

  

8    

9    

10
 

   

11
 

  Ve
te

ra
n'

s D
ay

 

12
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
CL

O
SE

D
 

Ve
te

ra
n'

s D
ay

 
(O

BS
ER

VE
D

) 
 

13
 

PL
AN

N
IN

G 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

  
6:

30
 P

M
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
  

14
 

   

15
 

   

16
 

   

17
 

   

18
 

   

19
 

   

20
 

   

21
 

CI
TY

 C
OU

N
CI

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G 

 LI
BR

AR
Y 

  

22
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
CL

O
SE

D
 

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 

23
 

CI
TY

 H
AL

L 
CL

O
SE

D
 

   

24
 

   

25
 

   

26
 

   

27
 

   

28
 

   

29
 

   

30
 

    

    

 

71


	10_09_2011 Planning Commission Regular Meeting AGENDA
	PH  Minutes September 11, 2012
	PC  Minutes September 11th 2012
	PC  SPECIAL MEETING Minutes September 17th 2012
	10_09_2012 Planners Report
	Memo_Review_Proposals_Lot6_Block2_SFDP
	L6B2_Becky_Chapek
	L6B2_NVE
	L6B2SFDP_Camtu
	L6B2SFDP_Heidbrink
	Land Disposal CRITERIA
	Memo_Review_Proposals_Lot2_Block3_CIP
	L2B3CIPCarpenter
	L2B3CIPDan_Nichols
	L2B3Eyak_Preservation
	Land Disposal CRITERIA L3L2CIP
	Memo_Letter of Interest_Lot 3A_Block 8_NFDP
	Memo_hazard_Mitagation
	October 2012 Calendar
	November 2012 Calendar



